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QUESTION 1

You have an agreement in which a flat percentage discount is applied if spend tiers are reached throughout a given time
period. Which pricing type would you recommend? 

A. Amount Based Volume Discount, Cumulative 

B. Quantity Based Volume Discount, Cumulative 

C. Amount Based Volume Discount, Per Order 

D. Quantity Based Volume Discount, Per Order 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 2

Which receiving option can you enable by configurating receiving tolerances in SAP Ariba? 

A. Hybrid 

B. Negative 

C. Partial D. Over 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 3

When is an approval flow triggered in the context of a self-service scenario? 

A. When the requester awards the RFQ 

B. When the requester sends the RFQ to the suppliers 

C. When the chosen suppliers are not preferred 

D. When the purchasing requisition is submitted 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 4

Which of the following is the user for whom a document is created on behalf of? 

A. Watcher 

B. Preparer 
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C. Requester 

D. Project owner 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 5

Which main data elements does SAP Ariba Buying require from the customer\\'s existing systems? Note: There are 2
correct answers to this question. 

A. User groups 

B. Payment terms 

C. Suppliers 

D. Historical spend data 

Correct Answer: AB 
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